
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com] 

7/9/2019 11:32:13 AM 
Steve Smith [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en= 7la52d054b164391900f51 lbec3935ce-Steve Smith] 
Re: ESA Deliverlt 

Attachments: ESA View Locations Map wadded views 6.14.19.pdf 

Hi, Steve, 

Just in case, I found the map I was looking for showing the locations. View 10 is basically from the same spot as Views 4 
and 5; View 11 in front of the building to the east of the project site. 

[)ennis K~)nuk 

MONTGOMERY tt/\F< ADVISORS 
10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 
::: !\o :.: :~. Dermis@mcadvise,com 

Jr ( . (310) 443-7711 

\l (213) 309-5652 

From: Steve Smith <SSmith@esassoc.com> 

Date: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 at 11:28 AM 

To: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com> 

Subject: RE: ESA Deliverlt 

Hi Dennis, 

While preparing the new figures for the Aesthetics section, I noted that the photo locations are obviously apparent 
when viewing the images for View 10 and 11, so, unless you want to send view locations for absolute certainty, I think I 
am all seL 

Thanks! 

Steve Smith 
Technical Assocn~t~1 
ESA I Environmental Science Associates 

2C:CO c~:~ph::l /\-i~~, Su~k~ 200 
:~>~cn:Fr;~:~:-:t::). C.:_~,jrh>:Ti:~:~ :~r>s -~ ~~~ 

From: Steve Smith 
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 10:21 AM 
To: dennis@mcadvise.com 

Subject: RE: ESA Deliverlt 

Hi Dennis, 



Sorry if you already sent this .. but could you send an image that shows the locations/directions for views 10 and 11? A 
simple graphic is fine, as I will be using the information to update our existing view location figure. 

Thanks! 

Steve 

Steve Smith 
Technical ,4ssociate 
FSA I Environmental Science Associates 

ssm :lh@!esassoc.com 

From: dennis@mcadvise.com <dennis@mcadvise.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 1:27 PM 
To: Steve Smith <SSmith@esassoc.com> 
Subject: ESA Deliverlt 

Hello, all, Composite simulations of added views 10 and 11, please let me know if you'd like to discuss. 

Dennis Kanuk 
ESA I vvvvvv.esassoc.com 

CSA Delivsrlt 
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